‘o | DOCKET NO. 11005711 _, - 2 39 /

Hearirlg Docket

From: Beverly Nivens [bnivens@ucurology.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 12:37 PM
To: Hearing Docket
Subject: Nuke waste

Beverly D. Nivens, LPN
Clinical Supervisor
bnivens@ucurology.com
931-528-5547 Phone
931-526-2699 Fax

To Whom It May Concern:

| totaly do not agree witth this. We do not need to deal with anyone elses waste. |
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Received: from mail1.nrc.gov (148.184.176.41) by TWMSO01.nrc.gov
(148.184.200.145) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0.751.0; Fri, 23 May 2008
23:01:39 -0400

X-fronport:ID: mail1

X-SBRS: None

X-MID: 25515703

X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true

X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result: AngAMohNOhKKSbu/2dsb2JthBHgQ6tEwE
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.27,533,1204520400"

d="scan'208";a="25515703" _

Received: from static-74-41-38-238.dslI2.cok.tn frontiernet.net (HELO
ucurog.ucurololgy.local) ([74.41.38.238]) by mail1.nrc.gov with ESMTP; 23
May 2008 23:01:35 -0400

Subject: Nuke waste _

Date: Wed, 14 May 2008 11:37:08 -0500

Message ID: <E1839A2507AD314DA31986E2FQB7BB12451CBD@ucurog ucurololgy local>

X-MS-Has-Attach:

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="is0-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

Thread-Topic: Nuke waste

Thread-Index: Ac114MBFMMN9AhYMRJGnkk4vAC7eyA“
Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message

From: Beverly Nivens <bnivens@ucurology.com>
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
To: <hearingdocket@nrc.gov> -

Return-Path: bnivens@ucurology.com



